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June 26, 2024 

TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees 

FROM:  Anne D’Alleva, Ph.D.  

Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs 

RE: Reappointment of Professor Evan Rawley to the Eversource Energy Scholar in 

Technological Entrepreneurship in the School of Business 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

 

That the Board of Trustees reappoint Professor Evan Rawley to the Eversource Energy Scholar 

in Technological Entrepreneurship in the School of Business. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Established in 2018, this Scholar is supported by Eversource Energy to recognize a tenured 

faculty member with experience in building productive partnerships between academia and 

businesses focusing on entrepreneurship. This appointment will be effective from August 23, 

2024, through August 22, 2027. 

 

The decision to reappoint was made following the School of Business policy. Dean Elliott is 

making his recommendation based on consultation with the associate deans and the relevant 

department head in the School of Business.  

 

Professor Rawley is an Associate Professor in the Boucher Management and Entrepreneurship 

Department and award-winning researcher on corporate strategy and entrepreneurship has been 

widely published in the leading academic journals in his field.  Professor Rawley holds a Ph.D. 

from the UC Berkeley Haas School of Business and an M.B.A. from the University of 

Chicago.  Prior to completing his Ph.D., Professor Rawley worked for the Boston Consulting 

Group in New York and for Deloitte in Detroit. 
 


